Montagge, Louise, EMNRD

From: NonnenKamp, Marc E., TRD

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 11:43 AM
To: Montague, Louise, EMNRD

Cc: Martinez, Yolanda, TRD

Subject: API 30-015-28027

Louise,

This P&A event cannot be approved (plugged), because there is a conflict with dating and production. The production
runs from 1994 to 2008, and the effective plug date is August 1994. | believe you will have to notify the operator (Yates
Petroleum) and instruct them of the need to amend their reporting to a different (valid) well. Please let me know what you

think.

APIWell No :30 1528027 WellNo: 3 Eff Date: 08-21-1994
Poolldn  :96215 SIEGREST DRAW;ABO

Propldn  : 13898 SUNFLOWER AHW FEDERAL

OGRID Idn : 25575 YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
GL Elevation : 3835

U/L Sec Township Range North/South East/West Prop/Act(P/A)
BH.Locn :H 31 19S 24E FTG1980FNFTG 660F E P
OCD U/L :
Lot Identifier: APl County : 15
Thanks,

Marc E. Nonnenkamp

Tax Examiner, Compliance & Collection

Oil & Gas Bureau, Audit & Compliance Division
New Mexico State Taxation & Revenue Department
1200 South St. Francis Drive

P.O. Box 2308

Santa Fé, New Mexico 87504-2308

Telephone (505) 827-0958

Facsimile (505) 827-9888
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27 NaAME OF OPERATOR

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION (505) 748-1471

) Sunflower AHW Federal

9. wELL NO.

T3TAhDRESS OF GPERATOR

105 South 4th St.,, Artesia, NM 88210

3

4, 10CcATION UF Wil (Regart location clearly and sn accordance with any State requirements)®

Atsurface 1980' FNL & 660' FEL (Unit H, SENE)

At top prod interval reported below

At total depth

N ‘;}’)b

4
0. FIEL POOL,_QBR WILDCAT
K Daer”
Abo

11. %T.. R., M., OR DLOCK AND SURVEY
,o% REA

14. PERMIT NO

API 30-015-28027 |

DATE 1SSLED

O
n 31-T19S-R24E
TY On 13. STATE
NM

IIQS DATE BrLam:D 16. DATE TD. REACHED | 17. DATE COMPL. (Ready to prod.) 18, ELEVATIONS (DF, RKB, RT, GB, ETC.)* 19. ELEY. CASINGHEAD
H 7-10-94 ' .
1
RT 7-13-94 8-1-94 8-21-94 3835" GR
20 TOTAL DEPTH, MD & TVD 21. PLUG, BACK T.D., MD & TVD 22, 1F MULTIPLE COMPL,, 23. INTERVALS ROTARY TOOLS CABLE TOOLB
1HOW MANY® DRILLED DY
4270" 4100' ' —s | 0-4270' l
23 PRODUCING INTERVAL(S). OF THIS COMULETIUN— TGP, BOTTOM, YAME (MD AND TVD)® 25. W48 DIRECTIONAL
SURVEY MADE
4054-4077" Abo ’ No
26. TYPE ELECTRIC AND OTHER LOGS RUN 27. WaS WELL CORED
CNL/LDC, DLL & Array Sonic Log Yes
28, CASING RECORD (Report all atrings set in well)
T T CasiNG size WEIGAT, LB /7T. DIPTH SET (MD) HOLE SIZE CEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED
20" 40" 26" |Cement to surface
13-3/8" 54.5¢ 1410" 17-1/2" 1300 sx - circulate
5-1/2" 15.5¢# 4270" 7-7/8" 625 sx - circulate
20, LINER RECORD 30. TUBING RECORD
8IZE TOP (MD) BOTTOM (MD} SACKS CEMENT® SCREEN (MD) SIZE DEPTH SET (MD) PACKER BET (MD)

i ~ 2-7/8" 3790"

31. PERFORATION RECORD ([Interval, size and number) 32. ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE. CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
4122-4128" w/7 42" holes DEPTH INTERVAL (MD) AMOUNT AND KIND OF MATERIAL USED
4147-4161" w/15 .42" holes SEE ATTACHED SHEET
4122-4161' - squeezed
4054-4063"' w/10 .42" holes
4066-4077' w/23 .42" holes

33.° PRODUCTION

DATE FIRBT PRODUCTION PRODUCTION METHOD (Flowing, gas lift, pumping-—sizec and type of pump) wn;In, STATUB (Producing or

shut-in)
8-21-94 Pumping . .Producing
DATE OF TEST HOURS TESTED CHOKE S12E PROD'N. FOR OIL-—BHL. GAS—MCF, WATER---BBL. GAS-OIL RATIO
TEST PERIOD
10-4-94 24 AN Y | 107 | s70 2277:1

FLOW. TUBING PRESS, | CASING PRESSLRE | CALCULATED N1t -—HBBIL., GAS—MCE. WATLR—-WHL, O!L GRAVITY-API {CORR.)

24-AOUR RATE

85 85 — | 47 | 107 | 570 45.4

34, DIsPOSITION OF GA8 (Sold, used for fuel, vented, ctc.) TEST WITNESSED BY
Sold Au_mk Johnny Blount

35. LIBT OF ATTACHMENTS

Drill StepTests, Deviation Survey and Logs

%

36 I hereby certlfy/that the foregoing apd attached Information ls complete and correct as determined from all available records

Productior_l Clerk

SIGNED TITLE

Oct. 7, 1994

DATE

\

u"(See Instructions and Spaces fcr Additional Data on Reverse Side)

Citle 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the
United Statcs any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representattons as to any matter within 1ts pinisdiction,

cls

¥
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Borx 1980, Hobbe, NM ¥241-1908 Enet -~ Miserais & Nainral Rososress Depanmest . Revised February 10, 1994 1'/
tria [0 [nstructions on back 4§

Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 882119719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION . submit 10 Appropniate Distnct Office P
tria PO Box 2088 5 Coptes 1
¥ Rio Brasoe Rd., Axtee, NM 87418 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 ¢
Ariet IV () AMENDED REPORT &
| Bar 2088, Sants Fe, NM $7504-2088 F

REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT

" Operstar name and Address ! OGRID Number
Yates Petroleum Corporation 025575
105 South Fourth Street * Reason for Fling Code
Artesia, NM 88210
NW
L4 L RECENED-
* APl Nomber S. ’W’/D * Pool Name ki * Pool Code
30-015-28027 ?MG&M JuA5
" Property Code ! Property Nasme oeT 12.94 * Well Number
13899 Sunflower AHW Federal 3
[ 19 Surface Location C.C.D
Ul or lot 00, | Sectian Township Range Lot.Ids Fot from the North/Soath Linc | FAQ ol i T T I-East/ Weat iine Coasty
H 31 198 24E 1980 North 660 East Eddy
"' Bottom Hole Location
UL or lot po,| Sectlon Townskip Raags Lot lda Fort from the North/South ine { Fort from the | East/West ine Coanty
' lae Code | " Produciag Method Code | " Gas Coanection Data '1C-129 Permit Nember ¥ C-129 Effective Duts ¥ C.129 Explracien Dats
¥ P 8-21-94
I Oil and Gas Transporters
T 1 ransparter  Trassporier Name “ pOD oG 5 POD ULSTR Location
OGRID aad Addrems and Description
000778 Anoco Pipeline Inter. Truckifg 3810752 Unit A - Section 31-T19S-RZ4E
2 N. West Avenue .
%% Levelland, TX 79336 ’
025561 ig;egoiiﬁr;ii‘r“ghcggzzééti"“ - Unit A - Section 31-T19S-RZ4E

‘Artesia, NM 88210

'y

V. Produced Water

POD * POD ULSTR Location and Doscripdos
2810254 Unit A - Section 31~T198-R24E
V. Weil Completion Data
¥ Spud Date “ Ready Date ™D ¥ PATD ™ Perforacions
RH 7-10-94
RT 7-13-94 8-21-94 4270' 4100° 4054-4077"
* Hole Sise " Casing & Tubung Suse 2 Depth Sct ® Sacks Cemment
26" 20" 40" Cement to surface
17-1/2" 13-3/8" 1410 1300 sx - circulate
7-7/8" 5-1/2" 4270 625 sx - circulate
2-7/8" .+ 3790
VI. Well Test Data
¥ Date New Onl * Gaa Delivery Date * Teat Date " Test Leagth ® Thg. Pressure * Cug. Pressure
8-21-94 8-21-94 10-4-94 24 hours 85 85
* Choke dize O 9 Waler S Gaa “ AOF * Test Method
47 570 107 Pumping
* 1 hereby cerufy that the rules of the (il Conservauon Division bave bees complsed
415 4nd Uit 8¢ formastcn 1920 sbave 1 L nd campice 1o he best of @y OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
knowledge and belic
Signawre, 7 i Appraved by ~
oLt SUPERVISOR. DISTRICT If
Prnied name R&s cy‘QIe in T
T Production Clerk Aoproval Duie 01:1 & 1 199%
bse Oce. 7, 1994 | e 505-748-1471
——__._—._.__.__*__.________——__.—___I
“ If this s & chaage of operstor {ill 1p the OGRID aumber sod came of the previous operator
Previous Operator Signature Printed Name Tide Date
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ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

May 5, 1995

Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 South 4th St.

Artesia, N.M. 88210

Re: Well Placed In Pool

Gentlemen: .

As the result of Division Order R-10343 the following described we. has been placed in the pool shown below.
This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please chi.age your records to reflect the proper pool
name. All subsequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

Siegrest Draw; Abo
Sunflower "AHW" Federal #3
Unit H, Section 31, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM
Poolcode: 96215

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their records to reflect the pool name as established
by this order, effective May 1, 1995.

Sincerely,

Bryan Arrant
District Geologist

cc: Amoco P/L Int. Trucking
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Mae
Santa Fe
Well File ./
BLM




